STATE OF ALABAMA
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY

5898 COUNTY ROAD 41 « P.O.DRAWER 2160 « CLANTON,ALABAMA 35046-2160
(205) 280-2200 FAX # (205) 280-2495

KAY IVEY
GOVERNOR DIRECTOR

January 2, 2024

Mr. Thomas O. Tyler

Director

Baldwin County Emergency Management Agency
23100 McAuliffe Dr

Robertsdale, Alabama 36567

Dear Director Tyler,

Congratulations! Your certification information has been reviewed and found to be
complete as required by Act 2007-462. You may now present yourself as a Certified
Local Emergency Manager (CLEM) by the standards established to promote
professionalism for the local emergency management directors in the State of Alabama.
(Ala. Code §31-9-61, et. seq.)

Sincerely,
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“Jeff Smitherman
Director, Alabama Emergency Management Agency

Copy to: Chairman — Baldwin County Commission
AEMA Finance Division
AEMA Field Operations Division A Coordinator
AEMA Training Section File



